TERMS 30 Days

DATE 2023/09/08

DOCUMENT NO. IN150563

ORDER NO. $0085635
PO Box 81 Tel: (021) 905 8163 EXTERNAL ORDER NO.| 7740326 not bef 9/09
Blackheafh Liquor Lic:  NLAS3 - 13481 CUSTOMER ACCOUNT FB0693
South Africa VAT No.: 4360199048
7581 RegNo.:  1998/019686/07 CUSTOMER VAT NO. 4550102216
INVOICE TO DELIVERTO
Woolworths (Pty) Lid - CPT Wooiworths (Pty) Ltd - CPT

Woolworths (Pty) Lid - CPT

CNR Drill & Montague Dr

Montague Gardens
Liq Licence No ATT:

Unit Tax Neft

Code ltem Description Quantity | Price (Ex) | Disc %{ Rate Price (Ex)
ERDO006 Erdinger Non Alc (4x6 x330ml) 180 365,21 15,00 % | 65 737,57

Flare Beverages will not advise of any change in bank details by way of an e-mail or other electronic communication.

If you should receive any communication of this nature, please report it to Flare Beverages immediately.

Banking Details: Sub Total EXCL 65 737,57
Bank : Nedbank Discount@ 0,00% 0,00
Account Name : Flare Beverages (Pty) Ltd Rounding 0,00

Tax 9 860,63
Account No. : 10 30 655 944
Branch Code : 118602 Total (Incl) 75 598,20
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Magdalene Adams

R R R —
From: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.éo.za>
Sent: Monday, 21 August 2023 14:27
To: Rhonwen Snyder
Cc Magdalene Adams; Charles Hendricks
Subject: RE: PO67740326
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Friday, 08 September 2023 11:00
Flag Status: Flagged
week Day Ref # DC DC- Discipline Date Slot Sug
12 3 486129 3 | Montague - Long Life Tue-12-Sep 10:00

From: Rhonwen Snyder <salesadmin@flarebev.co.za>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 9:22 AM

To: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>
Cc: Leodene <orderscpt2@Irsa.co.za>; 'Charles Hendricks' <dccpt@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: PO67740326

This is an external mail. Please be careful when clicking on links or opening attachments.
Report any suspicious activity to phishing@woolworths.co.za or use the Phish Alert button in Qutlook.

DC Discipline Preferred Date and Time Supplier Pallet Trunking Vehicle Offloadin
Slot Count

Montague Long Life — 12 September 2023 Flare 3 Curtain Side

P0O67740326 10am : Beverages

Rhonwen Snyder

Sales Administrator
+27 (0) 21 905 8163

Tel

Fax +27(0) 86 231 2643
email: salesadmin@flarebev.co.za

Web: www.flarebev.co.za




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this e-mail,
including any attachments and/or linked documents, is intended for the sole
use of the intended addressee and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, proprietary, or otherwise protected by law. Any unauthorized
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please contact the original sender by
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Flare (Pty) Ltd.

Disclaimer

Please note: This e-mail and its contents are subject to a disclaimer which can be viewed at
http://www.woolworths.co.za/disclaimer, This Disclaimer forms part of the content of this email in terms of section 11 of the
Electronic Comrmunications and Transactions Act, 25 of 2002. Should you be unable to access the link please e-mail
disclaimer@woolworths.co.za and a copy of the disclaimer will be e-mailed to you. NOTICE: If received in error, please destroy

and notify sender. Sender does not intend to waive confidentiality or privilege. Use of this email is prohibited when received in
error.







